

SEBASTIANA OLIMPIA VANYI

07427 779 009 

sebastiana.vanyi@protonmail.com 

linkedin.com/in/sebastianaolimpia 

KEY SKILLS

TECHNICAL

Masonry

Cleaning & Filling Techniques

Sealing/ Waterproofing

Diagnose Cause of Degradation

Casting Techniques

Operating Electrical Tools

Cross-disciplinary Approach

PERSONAL

Strong Work Ethic

Integrity

Good Communication Skills

Excellent Interpersonal Skills

Leadership

EDUCATION &

TRAINING

**BSc: Business Management
Extended Degree | 2017 – 2021**
University of Roehampton - QAHE,
UK (2.1 degree)

**BSc: Museology, Conservation
and Preservation of Cultural
Heritage | 2001 – 2005**
University of '1 Decembrie 1918',
Romania

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Educated at a degree level in cultural heritage and gained extensive experience in ten years of working in stone conservation/ restoration, stonemasonry, and brick repairs on Grade I and II Listed Buildings as well as other heritage monuments. I have a considerable background in working within interdisciplinary teams and projects liaising with different types of stakeholders and on all levels.

Renowned as a creative and problem-solving-oriented mind with excellent attention to detail, determined to continue my career within the stone conservation/ restoration field. I am eager to step further and to be part of a dynamic team and company that provides unequalled work experiences, as well as development opportunities.

EXPERIENCE

TEACHING ASSISTANT

Bumblebee Education Ltd / Feb 2022 – Oct 2022

- Develop teaching methods to meet the individual needs of every child.
- Observe and support children's behaviour; for any changes, report them to the class teacher and SEN department leader.

OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR

Roni Solutions Ltd / Nov 2016 – Oct 2021

- Expedite parcel delivery process by 10% by revamping shelves design, table placements, and new packaging displays.
- Bolster coordination among leadership, suppliers, customers, and key stakeholders by serving as a focal point of contact.
- Minimised packaging cost by 25% by readjusting the box sizes and revamping the packaging style.

STONE RESTORER/ SITE SUPERVISOR/ PROJECT MANAGER

Metamorfozys SRL, Romania/ Jun 2007 – Jun 2015

- Tracked record of conservation/ restoration and refurbishment project lifecycle management through all stages.
- Boosted business profitability by 10-15% annually by negotiating conservation/restoration projects for historical and domestic buildings.
- Accomplished restoration of more than 20 listed buildings including Caru' cu Bere (The Beer Wagon <https://www.carucubere.ro/en/history/architecture/sculpture/>) in Bucharest.
- Augmented masonry designs and sales by 20% per year including fireplaces, columns, portals, running fountains, armorial bearings so on.
- Efficiently recruited and trained apprentices and built teams of 5-7 members.

EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

STONE CONSERVATOR/ RESTORER

Self-employed, Alba Iulia, Romania | Sept 2011 – Jun 2013

- Contract and site management.
- Researched and produced documentation for conservation/ restoration projects.
- Researched, diagnosed, and identified degradation causes for stone and bricks including waterproofing/ sealing techniques and treatments.
- Successfully coordinated and communicated with stakeholders, such as sponsors, professionals/ specialists, team members, suppliers, subcontractors, and customers to streamline project functions.

STONE CONSERVATOR/ RESTORER

Group Corint, Alba Iulia, Romania | Jun 2005 – Jun 2007

- Stone and brick cleaning techniques such as dry sand blasting (Rotec – Remmers), bio-chemical, steam cleaning – system, ultrasounds.
- Stone fixing and dressing, repointing, cutting, and shaping; brickwork repair and tinting.
- Ability to read and interpret drawing, plans, and construction blueprints.
- Produced visual documentation and records for monitoring purposes.
- Recreated historically accurate finishes.

Full, clean UK driving licence.

References and portfolio upon request.